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Production Department Continental Oil Company
Hobbs Division P.O. Box 460
Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division 1001 North Turner

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
(505) 393-4141

April 6, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention Mr. J. T. Sexton
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is our Form C-103 dated April 6, 1976, outlining procedure to
repair surface casing in State II-23 Well No. 6, located 1980' FNL and
1980' FWL of Section 23, T-10S, R-32E, State Lease No. 0G-4084.

In conjunction with extensive work on this lease to bring the operations
up to Continental 0il Company standards, all wells were checked for
pressure on the surface pipe. A water leak was discovered at the surface
on this well. It is proposed to follow procedures outlined on the
enclosed Form C-103 and to patch a hole resulting from corrosion in the
surface pipe immediately below the well head.

Yours very truly,
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D. A. Sowers
Production Superintendent
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